
From: Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 2:02 PM
To: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS); Krisztian, George (DEQ); Edgerton, Shelly (LARA)
Cc: Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Wyant, Dan (DEQ)
Subject: RE: 14th School

We may be looking at just the 3 schools- but I have to talk to the Superintendent-\E

From: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 1:54 PM
To: Wells, Eden (DHHS); Krisztian, George (DEQ); Edgerton, Shelly (LARA)
Cc: Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Wyant, Dan (DEQ)
Subject: RE: 14th School

Ok, well the situation changes by the minute...

From: Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 1:42 PM
To: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS); Krisztian, George (DEQ); Edgerton, Shelly (LARA)
Cc: Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Wyant, Dan (DEQ)
Subject: RE: 14th School

Hi Linda,

I will be talking with Rep Neeley but just got off the phone with Nick---we may need to do school testing.

From: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 1:19 PM
To: Krisztian, George (DEQ); Edgerton, Shelly (LARA)
Cc: Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Wyant, Dan (DEQ); Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Subject: RE: 14th School

George,

HHS has determined that students would be best served by getting blood tests done in or through their own physician or through the GCHD. I've copied Eden here as she's more in touch with this part of the HHS response than I am.

Linda

From: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 12:56 PM
To: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS); Edgerton, Shelly (LARA)
Cc: Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Wyant, Dan (DEQ)
Subject: 14th School
Importance: High

In response to a request by Representative Neeley, I just spoke with Principal Carlita Earl with the Eagle's Nest Academy. She is requesting a plumbing evaluation with subsequent water testing to be done for her school. Eagle's nest academy serves children K-4 and given our prioritization criteria I informed her that we would make her number 14 on the list right after we finished up with the original 13 schools.

She is also asking for testing of the students and I referred her to Linda.

She asked how long before we got to her and I informed her that it would probably be 3-4 weeks.

George

George L. Krisztian
Flint Action Plan Coordinator
Laboratory Director
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
Desk ph (517) 284-6719
Cell ph PPI